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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: February 28, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Bidding Documents and Specifications for the

Emergency Vehicle Preemption Safety System Project 2017 — Contract No.
440815 - District 2

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution to allow advertising of the Bidding
Documents and Specifications for the Emergency Vehicle Preemption Safety System Project 2017 —
Contract No. 440815.

FUNDING: Project funds were received in Fiscal Year 2015/16, and a budget amendment will be brought
to the Board of Supervisors for approval when the contract is awarded. This project is funded with STIP
(State Transportation Improvement Program) funds. There is no impact to the County General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On January 12, 2016 the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved entering into
a cooperative agreement with Caltrans and accepting $136,000 in STIP funds for the construction of an
Emergency Vehicle Preemption Safety System at three locations along State Highway 49 — Alta Sierra
Drive, Lime Kiln Road and Combie Road.

The project plans, specifications, and cost estimate for this project have been completed. The engineer’s
estimate is $50,000.

The bid opening date will be determined by the Purchasing Agent, with construction scheduled to begin in
May 2017.

Item Initiated by:  Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
TT:PP:cn
Submittal Date: February 2, 2017
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